
Welcome

THE KNOW YOUR RECORDS PROGRAM 
consists of free events with up-to-date 
information about our holdings. Events offer 
opportunities for you to learn about the 
records held at the National Archive through 
ongoing lectures and genealogy programs. 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/


The National Archives and Records Administration (NARA) is the 
nation's record keeper. Of all the records created in the course of the 
business conducted by the United States Federal government, only a 
small percentage (roughly 2%-3%) are so important for legal or 
historical reasons that they are kept by us forever. 

The National Archives preserves these permanent records so that they 
can be made available to everyone, whether you want to see if they 
contain clues about your family’s history, need to prove a veteran’s 
military service, or are researching an historical topic that interests you. 

About the National Archives 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records


March 14, 2018 

Access and Transparency-
Records held   at the National Archives 
In recognition of Sunshine Week, learn how we can we help you 
request and access the Federal records held at the National Archives 
and Records Administration (NARA) – most without having to file a 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. A panel of staff experts 
will discuss and answer questions about their work in making records 
available from the Executive agency, Judicial, Legislative, and 
Presidential records held at the National Archives. 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records


     

 
  

  
 

 
  

 
    

  

Topic Presenters 

Welcome and Overview Gary M. Stern, Moderator 
General Counsel,  Chief  FOIA Officer & Senior  
Agency  Officer  for Privacy 

Executive Branch (non-Presidential): 
Access to Accessioned & Unrestricted 
Records 

Martha Murphy 
Chief in Special Access and FOIA Staff Classified 
Records Issues 

Declassification of Records in the National 
Declassification Center 

Don McIlwain 
Supervisory Archivist with the Declassification 
Reviews Division 

Access to Presidential Papers and Records: 
Understanding the Process 

John Laster 
Director of Presidential Materials Division 

Access to Legislative Branch Records Kristen Wilhelm 
Archivist with the Center for Legislative Archives 

Freedom of Information Act Requests 
(FOIAs) for Operational Records at NARA 

Joseph Scanlon 
FOIA & Privacy Act Officer with the Office of 
General Counsel 

Question & Answer Panel Session
 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
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Executive Branch  (non-Presidential): 
Access  to Accessioned &  Unrestricted Record

Martha Murphy has been a National 
Archives employee since 1991. She is 
currently a Program Manager for access 
policy, Chief of the Special Access and 
FOIA Staff, and acts as the FOIA Public 
Liaison for Research Services. 

Martha Murphy 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records


   

     
      

     
 

 

 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Unrestricted Records
 

Executive Branch = Non-Presidential records from the Executive Branch of 
Government 

Access Status = Most Executive Branch records in NARA’s holdings are open and 
available WITHOUT filing a FOIA Request. Always start by examining NARA’s On-line 
resources and/or communicating with our Reference Staff. There’s no need to file a 
FOIA until you know that the records are restricted. 



  

 
 

   
  

 

 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Unrestricted Records
 

Requesting Access to Unrestricted Records: 
• Search NARA’s On-Line resources
•	 e-mail the unit with custody of the records

• or inquire@nara.gov
• or post a question on “History Hub” https://historyhub.history.gov/welcome

• Visit a National Archives Research Room

mailto:inquire@nara.gov
https://historyhub.history.gov/welcome


  

 

 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Unrestricted Records
 

Interpreting the National Archives Catalog:
 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/560995 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/560995


   

L 
N AT IONAL 
ARCHI VES 
R ESEARC H SE RVIC ES 

C 0 '9 Secu re I https://catalog.a rch ives.gov/id / 1 7 56413 

Addit ional Inf orm ation About this Ser ies 

National Archives Identi fier: 17 564 13 

L·oca l Identi fier: Series 1. 

Creator ( s ): Marshall, Burke, 1922-2003 (Most Recent) 

From: Collection : Burke Marshal l Personal Papers, 1944 - 2003 

Details 
Level of Descrip t i on: Ser ies 

Typ e(s) of Archival Materials: Textual Records 
Photographs and otlle r Graph1ic M ate ria ls 
Sou nd R ecord ings 

The c .-eato.- compiled or 1958 - 1965 
m a intained the ser ies b et ween : 

Inclu d es: 5 file unit(s) described in the catalog Search w ithin th is series 

Gene.-al Note(s) : T he sub series are preced ed by an index to the fi les and a lis t o f events and 
ac h iev e m ents of the Department of Justice_ A ll addit ions to th is o riginal 
deposit a re considered new series. 

A rrangement : A rranged into seventeen subseries: Ch ronological F i le ; A lp h abetical F i lle ; 
Gene ra l C o rrespondence; Specia l Correspondence; Telephone Log'5; W ritings, 
Speech es, and Interviews; Inv itations; C iv il R ig h ts D iv is ion Reports ; A labama 
F ile ; M ississippi F i le ; School Fi le ; Case Documents; C iv il R ig hts Act of 1964; 
S ubject F i le ; !M ateria l Collected ; M iscel la ny ; and F und for t he Repub lic _ 

Screen shot of web page: https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
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C 0 I ill Secu re I https://c a t a log.a rch ives.gov/id/17564 13 -er I 0 o 
achievements of the Department of Justice _ A ll addit ions to th is original 
deposit are considered new series. 

Arran g:ement: A rranged into seventeen subseriies: C h rono logical F ile; A lphabetical Fi le ; 
General Correspondence; Specia l Correspondence ; Te lephone Logs; W ritings, 
Sp eeches, and Interviews; Invitations; Civ il Rights D ivis ion Reports ; A labam a 
File ; M ississippi F ile; School File ; Case Documents; C iv il R ights Act of 1964; 
Subject File ; Materia l Collected ; M iscellany; and Fund for the Republic_ 

Access Restriction(s ) : Restric ted - Partly 
Sp ecific Access Restriction: Donm Rest ric ted 
Note: Selected fo lders m ay contain w ithdrawal sheets where documents , in 
accordance w it h the donor's deed of g ift, were removed from th is series. 
T hese include documents which may lbe used to inj um or harass any liv ing 
person_ A JI w ithdrawn documents have been p laced under seal and upon 
request the Kennedy Libra ry w ill review any materi al w hich has been c losed 
for a period of not less than 2 years for t he purpose of opening items which no 
longer require restrictio ns . Researc hers should consu lt the reference staff to 
obta in the appropriate form (s) . 

Use Restriction(s)1: Restric ted - Possib ly 
Sp ecific Use Restriction: Copyright 
Note: Some o f the arc hival mater ials in this ser ies may be subj ect to copyright 
or other intellectual property restrict ions_ Users of these materi als are advised 
to det,ermine the copyrig1ht status of any document firom which t hey w ish to 
pub lish1. 

Su bject s Represented in t h e C iv il rights 
A rc hival M aterial(s)1: 

Scope & Con tent 

This series consists of materia ls re lating to Bu rke Marshall's work w ith Robert F Kennedy and for the Department of 
Justice as Assistant Attorn ey Genera l in the Department's C iv il Rights Division. Types o f materials in clude 
correspondence , w r itjngs, administrat ive and legal documents and reports, subject fi les, and published materia ls 
_ _ . _.,.; _ - _ _ ; __ _,:; 1 . . ... _ .... ; . ~; 1 _ ; _ L-"'- ;;; __ , ·- - _ .. ·- _....__ - - ....I • - _ ; _ , _.,. ; _ _ I\ ·- - ;_ -- · ·. -J -~ - - - _ ..... _ ... ____ _ a..._ - - ....I - • • ....1 ;; _ -- ""' _ ,_ ....I ; __ _ 

Screen shot of web page: https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
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C 0 [ ii Se<:ure I https://catalog.a rchives.gov/id/1756413 ~ 10 Q 

Scop e & C o ntent 

This series consists of materials re lating to Burke Marshall's work w ith Robert F Kennedy and for the Department of 
Justice as Assistant Attorney Genera l in the Department's C ivil Rig hts Division_ Types of materia ls inc lude 
correspondence, writ ings, administrative and legal documents and reports, s ubject files, and published materia ls 
relating primarily to c ivil rights issues, events, and legis lat ion_ A lso inc luded are photographs and audio record ings_ 

Variant Contro l Num bers 

ARC Identifier: 1756413 

A rchived Cop ies 

Copy 1: P reservation-Rep rod uc tio n-Refe re nc e 

Extent (Size): 16 linear feet , 8 linear inches 

Physical Occurrence Note: The box of photographs containing t his ser ies contains materia l from other 
series w ithin this collection. 

Contact(s): John F. Kennedy Library (LP-JFK) 
Columbia Point 
Boston, MA 02125-3398 
Phone: 617-514- 1600 
Fax: 617-514-1652 
Email: ke11nedy.library@nara _gov 

Count: 38_083 Legal A rchives Box, Standard 

Screen shot of web page: https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/1756413


    
   

     
    

     
   

 

 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Restricted Records
 

Why are some NARA Records Restricted? 
•	 As a Federal Agency, NARA is subject to the provisions of the FOIA
•	 The FOIA outlines nine reasons that records can be restricted
•	 Agencies notify NARA at transfer if restrictions apply to their records

•	 Restrictions are noted in NARA’s holdings management system at the time of
accessioning

•	 That data is transferred to the Catalog when the records are processed
 
•	 The boxes are also labeled for a second level of physical control



  
  

  
    

   
  

     
 

  

 

 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Restricted Records
 

Why are some NARA Records Restricted? 
•	 Main reasons for withholding access:

•	 Classification – Properly classified under the Executive Order
•	 Statutory Withholdings – Tax Return information, Grand Jury records
•	 Personally Identifiable Information (PII) – Social Security Numbers, address,

date of birth, mother’s maiden name or contextual privacy (resolved and
unresolved accusation of illegal activity)

•	 Law Enforcement Records – Agencies such as FBI, ATF, USSS, and others
 

•	 Less Common:
•	 Business Proprietary, Bank Examination Records, Information regarding wells



 

 

  
 

 
 

 

   
 

Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Restricted Records
 

How are Requests to be Filed?
 
•	 Requests must be in writing.

They may be mailed,
faxed,
submitted via e-mail.

• You may also use the FOIA Online portal for requesting NARA’s
operational records.



   

L 
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C 0 ii Secure I htt ps://www.a rch ives.gov/ research/foia 

Special Access and FOIA Contact Us 

Feel free to contact us if you have 
q uest ions rega rd ing: 

About Us How to File a FOIA Request 
1. the Sp ecia l Access and FOIA unrt 

2. how to file a FOIA requesl: 

3. to check t he stat us of your FOIA 
t 16• • t · 4 1 "l req uest 

0 
_____ ... a

,..._._ .. __ -------
The Sp eci l ,,_ 
Access and HOW TO FILE By mail: 

Freed om of Special Access an d FOIA 
A FOIA ~EQUEST Nat ional Arch ives at College Park 

Informati on 8601 Ade lphi Road 
Act (FOIA) Room 5500 
staff of College Park , MD 20740-6001 
Resea rch 
Services at the www ..orchlve.s_gov I research/ By phone: 301-837-3190 

By fax: 301-837-1864 
Natio nal By e mail: 
Arc hives at specialaccess_foia@nara .gov 
College Park, 
MO is 

Learn more about fi ling a FOIA responsib le FOIA Public Liaison 
Request + fo r: 

Accessioned Executive Branch 
For add itional q uestions regardin g FOIA • Logging a nd Records - Washi ngton, D.C. Area 
requests at NARA please see ou r FOIA tracking 
Reference Guide Attn : Martha Wagner Mu rphy req uests for 8601 Ade lphi Road, Roo,.,... r c:f'IO 

arch ival College Park, MD 2071' 
records 

Tel: 301-837-3270 

r.
und e r the 

~V
-
- ) 

Em ail: 
FOIA 

dc.foia.l i a ison~-V 
• Processing 

Screen shot of web page: https://www.archives.gov/research/foia
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 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Restricted Records
 

What to Expect After You File Your FOIA: 
•	 Within 20 working days you will receive

•	 Your FOIA tracking number
•	 A statement regarding whether or not NARA has records responsive to your

request
• Instructions on how to access the records
 

Or
 
•	 An estimated time when review of the records will be completed



 
  

  
     

  
  

  
     

 

 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Restricted Records
 

What to Expect After You File Your FOIA: 
•	 You will be notified when review is complete

•	 If records are released to you, you will have the option to come and view and
copy them here or pay  for NARA to reproduce the documents and send you
copies.

•	 If records are restricted in any way you will be notified of the information withheld
 
•	 Withdrawal form if entire page is withheld
•	 Redactions if only specific information is withheld
•	 The FOIA provision under which the information is withheld will be noted
 



NATIONAL 
ARC HI VES 
RCSCARC H SERVIC ES 

& 

•· • 

BB l00-19186 

~Dcloaed LIDl 1• cJ,a••:lfied .co.afi·.S.ntl•l··•• 1.n:1oraatton 
pro\11.d•d ·b7 •ou.rc•• q · T-1 · tb.i:-ough JOI T~5 couH rHaolUibl7 
re•ult: t .D t:b• td.•ott:flca~lop .of •ou.l'IC.. . of...conti.a.utq •·•lue.. . . 

- .. ­
llB T• l i• I 

, 

~ Brl dlppo~t,

CoJLD. , Pol~i:-c-.-..-:De::--p-a-r:-"t.-e--.-t~(r:87,---J'i-e_q_u_e_e_t.,..)...-------' 

•• T-,2 i• L-1______.I 

IOI T ·-3· t. '=!~~-=---:----:---.::----~------__;,_;,f'f>I.A. lb/ ( 7 } 
••• s.ven Police· J>eprt.en.t (1>7 ~qu••t) 

D T-& 1• IL--________________.I 

1111 · T-S .ia ._!"'7'="'----....,....-----------1!,· Bartford Pol.lee 
DepartaeDt (by r.queat) 

Tiie enclo.ed L&ll contalaa a eu...r,. of tbe aotlvlt:•• of t.b.e 
BPP iA tb• Stat:• of eo-ct:icut:., t a acco-rd•GC• wt. tb 
1•t.ructio.. ••'t :fortb 1.D ~fer.Deed Bureau •irtel dated 
Xoveaber 19, 1968. · 

SA JOBR A. DUL\llBR• .,JJt., ec»Dt•cted llB T-4 and llK T-5 on 
·Ma11ell 20. l.969. All· other ao1trc•• were coa.tactri b7 
SA TBOJIA,S P. llC 00.BJLAY. 

BDcl.o.ed um 1• be1q dt.••eldnat.•4 loc•lly t .o Secret S.r•ic•. 
108t.b lU Gr·OUPo an.ii USA.• We-w Bave:n .• ·•• ..11 ••· A'17, HaJ"tf~, 
Coftaecti.cut:• 

.tt Hartford, Co11.n. 

Wil.l cond.uct appropr1•t• ba<111CcroUAd iav••tis•t:ioa. r•s•~lq
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I 

example of a redacted document

http:BDcl.o.ed
http:enclo.ed


  
     

  
  

  
   
   

 

 Access to Accessioned Executive Branch Records
 

Access to Restricted Records
 

What to Expect After You File Your FOIA 
A final response letter will be sent to you and will: 

•	 list what was released in full, and what was withheld if anything
•	 explain the FOIA provision under which records were withheld with a plain

language explanation of what that provision means
•	 provide you with appeal rights if any information has been withheld
 
•	 provide you with contact information for the FOIA Public Liaison
•	 provide you with contact information for the Office of Government

Information Services (OGIS)



    Declassification of Records in the
National Declassification Center
 

Don McIlwain 

Don McIlwain currently serves as a supervisory archivist and Chief of the Classified 
FOIA/MDR Division in the National Declassification Center (NDC) and has since 
January 2010. He directs a staff that processes access demand requests for classified 
Federal records that have been accessioned into the National Archives. Prior to the 
creation of the NDC, he served as a supervisory archivist in the Initial Processing and 
Declassification Division from March 2002 to December 2009. There he oversaw a 
variety of archival activities including accessioning, review and description of civilian 
agency records. Prior to becoming a supervisory archivist, he served as subject area 
specialist dealing with the accessioning, description and declassification of records 
pertaining to the foreign relations of the United States. Don has also worked as an 
archivist in the Initial Processing and Declassification Division, Textual Projects 
Division, and Center for Electronic Records. He began his NARA career in 1990 as 
an archives technician working in the Suitland Reference Branch and Records 
Declassification Division. He has served as an instructor for several courses including 
Managing the Lifecycle of National Security Information, the Modern Archives 
Institute, and Introduction to Archives for Archives Technicians. 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/


 
 

 

 
  

DECLASSIFICATION OF
 
RECORDS IN THE NDC
 

Don McIlwain
 

Supervisory Archivist, FOIA-MDR
 

National Declassification Center
 
National Archives and Records Administration



  

      
   

      
  

  
    

   
  

Executive Order 13526 
 Executive on classification and declassification.
 Only Executive branch agencies have the authority to classify or declassify

information, as delegated by the President.
 
 Details declassification review processes automatic declassification, systematic

review and mandatory review.
 Provides the public with an avenue to request access to classified

Executive Branch, Presidential, Congressional, and other non-executive
branch records.

 Outlines classification and declassification authorities.
 Establishes the Interagency Security Classification Appeals Panel

(ISCAP) to be the final appeal authority.



 

  Executive Order 13526 
 Section 3.3 – Automatic Declassification

 Section 3.4 – Systematic Declassification

 Section 3.5 – Mandatory Declassification

 Section 3.7 – The National Declassification Center
 



    
   
      

   

     

   

Automatic Declassification 

 E.O. 13526 (section 3.3) requires Federal
agencies to review their permanently valuable
classified records by the end of 25 years from
creation and take one of four actions:
Exempt
Refer
Declassify
Exclude

 May be done pass/fail at the document or
subdocument level
 Sometimes called the “factory” approach



  
  

   
 

  

Executive Branch Records 
 Access for still classified records can be requested

under:
The Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552)
Mandatory Declassification Review Provision (section

3.5) of Executive Order 13526



  
  

  
 

 
   

  

  

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
 
 Enacted by Congress in 1966, amended several

times since.
 
 Gives public the right to request access to any

record created or collected by Executive Branch
agencies.
 
 Agencies can deny access only after a page by

page review and must cite one of the nine
specific exemptions.
 
 Agencies must “reasonably segregate”

declassified information
 
 Public may appeal agency denials, last resort

appeals must be made through the Courts.
 



 

 
   

    

   

    
  

    

Processing a FOIA Request 
 Review
 Determine if the records are restricted.
 Determine if NARA has declassification Authority

 Referral
 Documents sent to equity agencies for review.

 Processing
 Make sanitized copies of documents based on agency

decisions.
 Appeal
 Researchers may appeal release decisions. NARA

manages this process for accessioned records.
 Last Resort
 If appeal is denied, researchers last option is to go to

court.



 

 

 

FOIA Exemptions 
 b(1) – National Security
 b(2) – Internal Agency Personnel Rule and

Practices 
 b(3) – Statutory Restrictions
 b(4) – Trade Secrets and Commercial

Information
 b(5) – Inter (Intra)-Agency Communications
 b(6) – Personal Privacy
 b(7) – Law Enforcement
 b(8) – Financial Institutions
 b(9) – Geological and Geophysical Information



 

 
      

     
 

FOIA Exemption b(1) 

Materials specifically authorized under criteria established by an 
Executive Order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense 
or foreign policy, and are in fact properly classified pursuant to such 
an order. 



   
 

  

 
    

  
 

NARA and b(1) Exemptions 
NARA has no original classification

authority
NARA reviewers depend on agency

guidelines.
Without guidelines, documents are

referred to equity agencies for review
and declassification/sanitization.
NARA coordinates appeals with the

equity holding agencies



  
 

 
  

  

Mandatory Declassification Review 
 Executive Order 13526, section 3.5
 Provides the public with an avenue to request access to

Presidential,  Congressional, and other “non-federal” records
and papers as well as Federal records.
 May be more efficient than FOIA for requesting well identified

records such as withdrawn items.



 

  
    

     

    

        
   

       
  

 

Processing a MDR Request 
 Review
 Determine if the records are restricted.
 Determine if NARA has review Authority

 Referral
 Documents sent to equity agencies for review.

 Processing
 Make sanitized copies of documents based on agency decisions.

 Appeal
 Researchers may appeal release decisions. For Federal records,

NARA manages the appeal process.
 Last Resort
 A researchers final appeal option is the Interagency Security

Classification Appeals Panel (ISCAP).
 Different than FOIA



     
  
     

 
  

  
    

      
     

   

The National Declassification Center
 Was established by section 3.7 of EO 13526 and charged with:
 
 timely and appropriate processing of referrals for accessioned Federal

records and transferred Presidential records.
 general interagency declassification activities necessary to fulfill the

automatic declassification requirements
 the exchange among agencies of detailed declassification guidance to

enable the referral of records
 the development of effective, transparent, and standard declassification

work processes, training, and quality assurance measures
 the development of solutions to declassification challenges posed by

electronic records and special media



 
  

   

    

  
 

 
  

 

The National Declassification Center
 Something New: Indexing on Demand (IOD)
 Can be requested for accessioned records that have

completed all phases of NDC processing except final
indexing and segregation
 Allows the public to have input on what we prioritize for

final release
 Uses the results of 25-Year “factory” pass/fail review
 
 To date,13,556,000 pages processed with a release 

rate of about 80%
 For more information and to see a listing of eligible

records series:
https://www.archives.gov/declassification/ndc/iod

https://www.archives.gov/declassification/ndc/iod


 

  
 

    
 

For more information:
 

Don McIlwain, 301-837-0587
don.mcilwain@nara.gov
 

General NDC Questions: NDC@nara.gov
 
On-site office hours in room 2000
 

National Archives at College Park, MD (Archives II) 
Monday-Friday, 10:00-11:30
 

mailto:don.mcilwain@nara.gov
mailto:NDC@nara.gov


  

 

Access to Presidential Papers and Records:
Understanding the Process
 

John Laster 

John Laster is the Director of the Presidential 
Materials Division at the National Archives and 
Records Administration (NARA). He has 
worked with NARA since 1996 when he began 
his career as an archivist at the George Bush 
Library. He transferred to Washington in 2001 
and served as a senior policy archivist and 
White House liaison specializing in access to 
and release of Presidential records. 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/


 

 
 

 
 

 

 

         
  

Three Types of NARA’s
Presidential Holdings
 

 Donated Presidential Papers
(44 U.S.C 2111)
 Hoover through Carter
 

Administrations except Nixon

 Seized Nixon Materials
(44 U.S.C. 2111 note)

 Publicly-owned Presidential
Records (44 U.S.C. 2203 (f))
 

Jimmy Carter Working on His State of the Union Address, 1/18/1978. National Archives and  Reagan Administration forward Records Administration. National Archives Catalog. Web. 02 Feb. 2018. 



    

    
 

   

   
   

     

Donated Presidential Papers 
 Access is determined by donor’s

deed of gift

 Donated historical papers are not
subject to FOIA

 Systematic review is the rule

 Classified material is subject to
President Richard Nixon and Former President Lyndon Baines Johnson Greeting the Crowd 
at the Eureka Airport in California, 8/27/1969. National Archives and Records MDR Administration. National Archives Catalog. Web. 02 Feb. 2018. 



 
   

 
 

  

  

     
  

Seized Nixon Materials
 
 Access governed by the Presidential

Recordings and Materials
Preservation Act (PRMPA)

 Not subject to FOIA

 Systematic Review

 Classified material is subject to MDR
 

President Richard Nixon Shaking Hands with Chairman Mao Tse-tung, 2/21/1972. National 
Archives and Records Administration. National Archives Catalog. Web. 02 Feb. 2018. 



   
 

      
     

 

   
 

          
 

    
 

Presidential Records
•	 Access governed by the Presidential

Records Act (PRA)

•	 Records are subject to both FOIA and
MDR requests five years after the end
of the administration

•	 Required notification period prior to
release of records

•	 Review of these collections is driven by
FOIA requests

Reagan, Ronald. Letter to Mikhail Gorbachev (English version). 28, 
November 1985. Ronald Reagan Presidential Records, National Security 
Council, Executive Secretariat 1981-1989. Ronald Reagan Library, 
National Archives and Records Administration. 



    
  

 
  

  
   

   
 

   
    

      
     

 

Similarities in Review  for all Types of  
Presidential Holdings 

 Sensitivity of the records requires a
page-by-page, line-by-line review to
apply restrictions.

 Certain restrictions, while varying
slightly in wording, are universal.
 

 National security information,
private information, and information
concerning protection of the
President all require closure,
regardless of whether it’s donated or
governed by the PRMPA or the PRA.

President Bush and President Gorbachev sign the Strategic Arms Reduction Treaty (START) in 
the Kremlin in Moscow, Soviet Union, 7/31/1991. National Archives and Records 
Administration. National Archives Catalog. Web. 02 Feb. 2018. 



  
    

  

 
 

 
 

  
   

  
   

  

Review of PRA-governed Presidential Records

President William Jefferson Clinton Meeting in the Situation Room, 4/23/1994. 
National Archives and Records Administration. National Archives Catalog. Web. 02 
Feb. 2018. 

 Eight of the nine FOIA exemptions
apply

 Six Presidential restrictive categories

 Two unique Presidential restrictions
 P2: Material related to appointment

to Federal office
 P5: Confidential communications

requesting or submitting advice
between a President and his advisors
or between those advisors



 
      

       
        

    

  

Timeline of Presidential Records 
Three distinct periods of review exist for PRA records 

1. First five years from the end of a Presidential administration
2. Five to 12 years from the end of a Presidential administration
3. 12 years after the end of a Presidential administration

FOIAs Accepted FOIAs Accepted 
No FOIAs 

First  5 Years 

PRA and  FOIA exemptions apply 

Years 5 to  12 

Only FOIA exemptions apply 

Years 12 forward 



 

  

For more information 
Contact me: 

John Laster 
202-357-5144 
john.laster@nara.gov 

Contact the Presidential Libraries: 
www.archives.gov/presidential-libraries 

www.archives.gov/presidential-libraries
mailto:john.laster@nara.gov


Access to Legislative Branch Records

Kristen Wilhelm 

Kristen Wilhelm has been an archivist at 
the Center for Legislative Archives 
since 1992. Because she has worked 
with legislative records involving the 
Kennedy assassination, 9/11, organized 
crime, the Jonestown massacre, and the 
financial crisis of 2008, she enjoys the 
relative calm of 19th-Century records. 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/


   Access to Legislative Branch Records
 

Capitol Building with cherry blossoms 



 

  

 

Legislative Branch 

• Congress (House of Representatives and Senate)
 

• Legislative Support Agencies (ex. GAO, GPO,
CBO)

• Legislative Branch Commissions



FOIA only applies to the 
executive branch! 



 
  

  

  

  
  

  

Access Rules 

House of Representatives 
• Unpublished = 30 years old
• Investigative = 50 years old

Senate 
• Unpublished = 20 years old
• Investigative and

nominations = 50 years old
Changing the Senate's Ohio clock 

for daylight savings time
 

https://www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/common/image/daylight_savings.htm
https://www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/common/image/daylight_savings.htm


 
 

 

 
  

Screening 

• Mandatory

• General
Restrictions
(36 CFR 1256)

• Takes time!
Dancing the Charleston 
in front of the Capitol
 

https://www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/common/image/charleston.htm
https://www.senate.gov/artandhistory/history/common/image/charleston.htm


Contact Us 

Legislative.Archives@nara.gov

www.archives.gov/legislative
 

https://catalog.archives.gov/id/512434
https://catalog.archives.gov/id/512434
mailto:Legislative.Archives@nara.gov
mailto:Legislative.Archives@nara.gov
http://www.archives.gov/legislative
http://www.archives.gov/legislative


    

  

FOIAs for Operational Records at NARA

Joseph A. Scanlon 

Joseph A. Scanlon has been the Freedom of Information Act 
(FOIA) and Privacy Act Officer of the National Archives and 
Records Administration since November 2010. Mr. Scanlon also 
serves as NARA’s Alternate Liaison to the Interagency Security 
Classification Appeal Panel (ISCAP). Mr. Scanlon completed his 
M.A. in Public Administration (2010) American Public 
University; and received his B.A. in Government and Politics 
from the University of Maryland in 1989. 

Mr. Scanlon has been with NARA since 1992, starting his career 
as an archives technician in the Records Relocation Branch in the 
Washington National records Center (WNRC). He has spent two-
thirds of his career working in the Records Declassification 
Division (predecessor to the National Declassification Center) 
and the Special Access and FOIA Staff implementing access 
policy with regards to accessioned records. 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
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FOIAs for Operational Records at NARA
Joseph Scanlon, NARA FOIA & Privacy Act Officer 



  

 

  

 

   
  

How are Requests to be Filed?
 

Requests must be in writing.

They may be mailed,

faxed,

submitted via e-mail.
 

You may also use the FOIA Online portal for 
requesting NARA’s operational records. 

54
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The Process
 

•	 Request is received in our office.

•	 The FOIA is logged into an internal database and FOIAonline
 

•	 We have 20 working days to respond.

•	 If the volume of records is large, or consultation outside of the
agency is required, an additional 10 days may be requested –
you will be informed of this.

https://foiaonline.regulations.gov/


56

    

   

        
   

The Process (continued)
 

• We will respond in writing or e-mail. Whichever you prefer.

• Three determinations: Total Grant, Partial Grant, and Denial.
 

• We will offer appeal rights, access to our FOIA Public Liaison,
and the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS).
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Fees at NARA
 

What does NARA charge?  It depends on the record.
 

• If the record is operational?

Requester categories per the statute: commercial, 
media/educational institutions, and all-others 
Fee schedule can be found at 36 C.F.R. §1250.53 

• If the record is accessioned?

No requester categories
 
No fee waivers per statute 44 U.S.C. §2116(c)
 
Fee schedule can be found online at:
 
www.archives.gov/research/order/fees.html
 

http://www.archives.gov/research/order/fees.html


58

   

   

  

    

    
 

 

Office of Government Information Services (OGIS)
 

• Created by OPEN Government Act of 2007

• Started operations September 2009

• Assist FOIA requesters and Federal agencies by offering
dispute resolution services

• Review agency FOIA compliance to identify trends and
strategies to improve performance

• Website: https://www.archives.gov/ogis

https://www.archives.gov/ogis


59

    
  

    

     
 

   
 

   

NARA Appeal Authority
 
• The Deputy Archivist of the United States is NARA’s appellate

authority for FOIA & MDR requests

• The appellant has 90 calendar days to submit an appeal (this
used to be 60 days)

• The appeal may be in writing, e-mail, or fax. You must explain
why an appeal is necessary

• All NARA FOIA appeal letters will have instructions for
contacting OGIS and filing in federal court

• All NARA MDR appeal letters will have instructions for
appealing to ISCAP
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Appeal of Accessioned Legislative Records
 

• The Deputy Archivist of the United States is NARA’s appellate
authority

• The appellant has 90 calendar days to submit an appeal

• The appeal may be in writing, or e-mail. You must explain why
an appeal is necessary

• All NARA appeal letters from the Deputy Archivist are final
determinations
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For Additional Information Contact
 

Joe Scanlon, NARA FOIA & Privacy Act Officer 
joseph.scanlon@nara.gov, 301-837-0583
 

www.archives.gov/foia 

www.foia.gov 

www.justice.gov/oip 

www.archives.gov/ogis 

mailto:joseph.scanlon@nara.gov
http://www.archives.gov/foia
http://www.foia.gov/
http://www.justice.gov/oip
http://www.archives.gov/ogis


www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records 

Question & Answer 
Panel Session 

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/


 

  Thank you for attending!

Today’s video recording and materials
 
will remain available at
 

www.archives.gov/calendar/know-your-records
 

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records


   
  

 
   

  

We value your opinion.
Please take a few minutes to complete this short
 
evaluation. Your comments help us maintain the 
quality of our services and plan future programs.

Click ⇒ Event Evaluation
www.surveymonkey.com/r/KYREventEval

http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/calendar/Know-Your-Records
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.archives.gov/
http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KYREventEval
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KYREventEval
http://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KYREventEval
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